


Southwestern College
Winfield,%nsas '

October 81,1937

Dr.Forrest €@ Allen
Lawrence,Kansas

Dear Docegar,;

I was very glad to receive your letter

about the games Bec.14 and &3rd.
I would appreciate your sending me a list of
officials that would be 0.K. with you.
I had a letter from Mr, Quigley asking
about games and I would like to use him on our game
down here if it is alright with you. Will you suggest

some one for the second man.
I dont want to hurry you in any way but I

am worried a little about the scarcity of officials
this year and I want to get the best for that game.

Thanking you for youe kind letter,

I am very tIUl¥?iL/ff
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Southwestern College
Winfield, ansas

ﬁ!g:Zﬁét*ﬁﬂz&@“?
September Sk~ 1937

Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Educaticn
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr, Allen:

I was 80 glad to receive your nice
letter of September 17th.

We would like to play you in lLawrence
December l1l4th and in Winfield December z23rd. 1 believe
we can pack them in on this December g3rd date. 1t is
near enough toc Christmas that people will be in the
spending mood - provided of course you don't give us
too much of a lacing in the game at Lawrence.

Let me know when the dates are rati-
fied and when you want publicity released. The Winfield
community and in fact the entire scuthern part c¢i Kansas
will be "tickled pink™ to know the game will be repeated.

Dr. untter a little prayer for me. My
first real team, under my own coaching takes the field
Saturday afternoon at 2:30 against Baker at Baker. 1
imagzine I will be a little jittery abcut that time.

Thanks again Dr. for the dates,
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Southwestern College

weah
Winfield,@sas*~ 3
August 350, 837 -

B

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I just returned from another session at Ohio State,
and had a nice summer mocving another step toward the old M. A.

I am sending you our basketball schedule as you re-
quested in your last letter. Choose any dates you like Dr. ex-

cept Wednesdays and saturday nights. We can not play on wednes-

day at home because of Prayer meeting (don't laugh) and satur-
days because of the merchants.

We of course will play anytime you wish but would
suggest in Winfield it would probably be a better financial -
venture a little later in the season than we played last year,

Our Conference schedule:

Jan, 7 Wichita at Winfield

" 13-14 Pittsburg &8t Winfield

" 288 Fort Hays at Winfield

" 31 or Feb. 1 Southwestern &t Pittsburg
Feb, 5 Scuthwestern at Wichita

" 10 Emporia at Winfield

" 18-18 Southwestern at Hays

" 28-Mar. 1 Southwestern at Emporia
Mar. 5 Wichita at Winfield

I played golf a couple of weeks ago with Floyd Stahl

(Ohio State) and Geo. Edwards (Mo.). They both sent regards
to you.

With kindest thoughts of lMrs. 2llen, I remain
1';’,’ ver

. truly,
. %0 e ..
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THE EQUITABLE LIFE ASSURANCE SOCIETY
OF THE UNITED STATES

HOME OFFICE NEW YORK, N.Y.

THOMAS 1. PARKINSON, PRESIDENT

E. C. QUIGLEY -
HENRY H. QUIGLE‘.Y} AP EEREELR LTINS ADDRESS REPLY TO

ST. MARYS, KANSAS

600 CENTRAL BLDG., TOPEKA, KANSAS E.C.Quigley
i e ® ?
- St.Mearys Kansas.

November 24th 1937.

Dr.F.C.Allen,

Director of Physical kducation,
University of Kenses,

Lawrence Kansas.

Dear "Phog". :

Confirming at Lewrence;
g1<~ December 3rd; Henry and'Yours Iruly:
4= December 6th;
o+« December IBth £, C.Q.
st—December I4th Henry and Yours lruly;
-ee=December 15th g |
eJanuary 4th; 5 x
At Southwegtern;
sgDecember 2Ist; Henry and E.C.GQ.

At Des Moines: (Tentative)
.~ December 29th; E.C.G@.
Have had somse corrpsoondence with Sec.
t@@bout the "crowding" wes re-
Y e Mﬁf the matter up with him to-day.
Fepd at Lawrence; E.C.Q.
210 Menhattan; L.C.Q.

#t Lincoln, E.C.Q.
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ARTHUR T. CHAPIN, Prineipal GEORGE W. DAVIS, Vice-Principal

NORTHEAST HIGH SCHOOL

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI / / i } " 5 7







HARRISON 0102 KANSAS CITY, MO

TED O'SULLIVAN
INSURANCE BROKER

SUITE 509

916 WALNUT STREET BUILDING

November 10, 1937

e Pa G Allen

Dir. of Phusical Educ.,
Univ. of Kansas
Lawrence

Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

Thanks for your letter of November 9,
offering me the Kansas-Oltawa game on
December 7.

I will be very glad to accept this ass-
ignment on December 7,

Will you please verify this assignment.,

With kindest personal regards and best
wishes for a most successful season,

I am

Sincerely yours,

7 e . -

7

: =

Tedfi'Sulliuan. KN\\\)

ALL FORMS OF INSURANCE
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Mrherson College

V. F.SCHWALM, PH. D., PRESIDENT

McHherson, Kansas
October 13, 1937

Dr. F. C., Allen
Kansas University
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Friend Dr. Allen:

One time last spring I talked to you
about an opportunity to break into the Big
Six as a basketball official. Since talk-
ing to you I have changed locations and ap:;
now in charge here at Mc Pherson as{ you no-
doubt know. I hope you cen keep me ir\mind
for some of your ball games. Thank you

very kindly.

Very truly yours,
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Athletic Director :
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r@uélis/wrs (Business Service, Inc

E X & LU STV FE ¥ % % 8 I TORIATL ASSIGNMENTS

4750 SHERIDAN ROAD
G. L. WRIGHT, PRES. Telep]aone LONgLeacL 7710

JOHN P. WULF, V. PRES., SECY. CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

November. 4,1937,

Dr., Forrest C. Allen,

Director of Physical Eduecation,
University of Kansas,

Lawrence, fansas,

Dear "Doc:"

Your letter addressed to me at the Netherlands
Hotel has been forwarded on to our headguarters in
C,,icago, where 1 am devoting the greater share of my
time,

It is true that I will eventually spend my
entire time up here, Our complete move will be made
within the next three or four months,

I would be mighty glad (o work your Washburn game
at Topeka on December 16th, as this date would fit in
well with my weckly schedule -at the fansag City office.
However, our annual sales conference will be in session
Just at that time, and I will necessarlly have to be
in Chicago. |

Appreciating your Kind interest, and with best
wishes to the Allens, 1 am,




